HISTORICAL SUMMARY OF CHURCHES

Church: Lawrenceville Rd.  Charge: Lawrenceville Rd.  District: Atl.-Emory

Location: County: DeKalb  City: Tucker  Address: 3142 Lawrenceville Road

Date of Organization: Mar 18, 1962  By Whom organized: Dr. Delma Haggard

Deeds: Contain Trust Clause? Yes  Recorded: Place: Decatur  Book: 1707  Page: 221

Are Q. C. and other recorded protected against fire and loss? Yes

Changes in church name by merger, division, other causes:

Outstanding persons who have been members:

Great events in Church's History:

Property additions in recent years:

Recent Building Programs:

Are Camp Ground Sites near? No  Name:

Write other items of interest on back.
The Executive Committee of the Methodist Church District Board of Missions and Church Extension of the Decatur-Oxford District secured 6.9 acres at 3142 Lawrenceville Road, Tucker. A call to the "$10,000 Builder's Club" resulted in receipts of about $18,000 toward the $33,500 purchase price. A loan from Tucker Federal Savings and Loan covered the remainder (Dec. 28, 1961).

The ranch-type dwelling was converted into a combination chapel (35' x 35') and parsonage (5 rooms, 1 1/2 baths).

The first worship service was held Sunday, Feb. 4, 1962 with 15 persons in attendance. The formal organization was on Mar. 18, 1962 by Dr. O. Delmar F. Haggard, Dpt. Decatur-Oxford District.

At the first Quarterly Conference on April 29, 1962, presided over by Dr. Haggard, the name "Lawrenceville Road Methodist Church" was selected by vote of the membership. Twenty-five charter members were officially received. This number had grown to thirty-eight by the close of 1962.

The 1962 change in district lines put Lawrenceville Road into the Atlanta-Emory District. Under Dr. Rembert, Bishop, the church is located almost exactly in the center of a circle of Methodist Churches: Tucker, Oak Grove, University Hills, and Clarkston. It will, but eager group, look forward to further establishing the Kingdom's Work here. Teddi suspension (First Pastor)